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Williston Mill, Potters Mill Circa 1810
Williston

Private

A Mill on Cokiases Creek (now Mill Creek) was leased by James
White to Nathaniel Potter as early as 1778. The mill was rebuilt
by General William Potter who started, but never completed, a ship
channel to the mill from the Choptank River (McGrain, J. Molinography
of Caroline County). Subsequent owners were S. Liden and William Todd.
Willard Todd called it Williston Mill in the 1920's. He sold some of
its equipment to Mr. Frank Langrell, his miller, who re-installed it
in Linchester which he operated for over fifty years.

The present mill building is composed of two separate structures,
one dating from the early 19th Century and the other from the late

century. It was originally an undershot wheel, with the race running
beneath the mill.
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Williston Mill is a two part frame structure located on Md. Rt.
16 at Williston Lake, Mill Creek, a branch of the Choptank River.
The building stands upon a foundation of granite and concrete and
the race runs thru the lower part of the building. The latter is
the earlier part of the mill. All sides are covered with board
and batten. The windows are boarded up.

Its interior is divided into three spaces and like most old
mills, the framing is exposed throughout. Most of the timber in
the older part are hewn while the other part is sawn. The mill stone
is in place and the hoist above is champhered. Beneath the main
floor is a basement and finally the race. It apparently had a
turbine prior to its being shut down.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Williston Mill is an important survival of a milling structure
dating in part to the 19th century with parts older and newer.
The grist mill was a very important undustry in the early days of
Caroline County, even before the county was created in 1774.

POTTERS MILL (3)

A mill on Cokiases Creek (now Mill Creek) was leased by James
White to Nathaniel Potter as early as 1778. The mill was rebuilt
by General William Potter who started but never completed a ship
d channel to the mill from the Choptank one mile to the west. The
site is Potters Landing and the mill pond on the east side of
Md. 313 is known as Williston Lake. It was shown as S. Liden's
Mill on the 1875 Isler map and as Wm. Todd's on Saulsbury's 1897
map.

In 1920 the mill was operated by Willard C. Todd and called
Williston Mill, HCLN, pp. 20, 165, 247-249. The mill suffered
flood damage in 1919, losing 20 to 30 feet of the dam, HCLN,
p.348. Mr. Todd installed rollers; he sold the hominy equipment
to Frank S. Langrell, his miller, who set it up in his own busi-
ness at Linchester. The red, wooden mill is now owned by A.J.
Willis and stands in the yard of Todd's former house. The house
was disassembled and moved; it was a structure put together with
pegs. The water entered it from a broad millrace; there was no
external waterwheel. A painting of the mill hangs in the Caroline
County Clubhouse.
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